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Superintendent - Terrell Jones e Principal - Ross Perschbacher

TO: District Improvement Team (DIT)
FROM: Terrell Jones/ Superintendent

RE: MEETING/ Friday, November 18, 2022 @ 2:00 pm.
Dear DIT Member:

At our August 2 meeting we went over our Campus Needs Assessment (CNA).
The CNA is basically a process of self-evaluation. This meeting is to approve our
District Improvement Plan (DIP). The DIP is the implementation of the CNA.

Please read over the attached District Improvement Plan. Notice the highlighted
suggested changes and respond with your suggestions prior to our meeting on the 18™.
We will have a quick meeting just to approve and send our new DIP on to the school
board.

Thanks for your input!
Sincerely,

Tereell Jones

Terrell Jones
Superintendent, Texline ISD
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Notice is hereby given that the Texline ISD District Improvement Team will convene
on November 18, 2022 at 2:00 pm in the science room. Subjects to be discussed or
upon which any formal action may be taken are as follows:

l. Opening Prayer, Establish a Quorum (in person &/or Zoom)/Approve current
agenda and minutes of August 2, 2022 meeting

Il.  Reports/Discussion
a. Periodic updates
e Discussion and annual review of District Improvement Plan (DIP)
b. New items
[11.  Action Items:
e Consider/Approve: Updated District Improvement Plan (DIP)
e Consider/Approve: Next meeting, Monday, January 10, 2023 @
Noon

IV. Adjournment
This agenda will be posted on the outer door of the administration building, as well as
on www.texlineisd.net 72 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting, so as to
conform to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et.
seq.

Tereell Jones

Terrell Jones, Superintendent of Schools, Texline ISD
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